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From: Vicki Tarrant
To: Sarah Caton
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 4:35:07 PM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Sarah you can correct it.  Thank you
 

From: Sarah Caton [mailto:scaton@co.collin.tx.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:22 PM
To: Vicki Tarrant <VTarrant@celina-tx.gov>; Mark Metdker <mmetdker@Celina-tx.gov>
Cc: Jason Laumer <jlaumer@Celina-tx.gov>; Susan Hayes <shayes@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA
 
CAUTION: This message is from an External source. DO NOT click links or open attachments without verifying the sender.
Never enter your USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages from this email.

 
Hi Vicki,
 
Thank you for your patience during this process.  Amendment 1 has an effective date of #########
that appears to have been added in error.  Please let me know if you would like for me to resend a
corrected Amendment 1 to resign, or would you be okay with my replacing the Amendment 1
effective date with the correct effective date of 10/01/2020 and removing the incorrect text listed? 
Once corrected and placed on court, Amendment 1 will be returned to you fully executed.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Caton
Collin County Purchasing

2300 Bloomdale Rd., #3160

McKinney, Texas  75071

972-548-4130 Direct

 
 

From: Vicki Tarrant <VTarrant@celina-tx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:47 PM
To: Mark Metdker <mmetdker@Celina-tx.gov>
Cc: Jason Laumer <jlaumer@Celina-tx.gov>; Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA
 
***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

 
Hi Sarah,
 
I believe we have already taken care of this.  Thank you.  Please see attached.

mailto:VTarrant@celina-tx.gov
mailto:scaton@co.collin.tx.us


 

From: Mark Metdker 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:39 PM
To: Vicki Tarrant <VTarrant@celina-tx.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA
 
I guess I need to do this one.  On consent for next meeting
 

From: Jason Laumer <jlaumer@Celina-tx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:10 AM
To: Mark Metdker <mmetdker@Celina-tx.gov>; Karla Stovall <KStovall@celina-tx.gov>; Robin
Bromiley <RBromiley@celina-tx.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA
 
See below and attached, do we need to put this on consent agenda?

Jason Laumer
City Manager
T: 972-382-2682
E: jlaumer@celina-tx.gov | www.celina-
tx.gov
142 N. Ohio St | Celina, TX 75009

           

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us>
Date: March 12, 2021 at 8:19:03 AM CST
To: Jason Laumer <jlaumer@celina-tx.gov>
Cc: Susan Hayes <shayes@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department ILA

﻿
CAUTION: This message is from an External source. DO NOT click links or open attachments without
verifying the sender. Never enter your USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages
from this email.

 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached for the Amendment and Attachment A to be signed and returned
to Collin County for FY21 Dispatch Celina Fire Department.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Susan Hayes <shayes@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: FY21 Celina Fire Department Dispatch ILA
 
***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

 
No, this was the last email I found
 

Jason Laumer
City Manager
T: 972-382-2682 | 
E: jlaumer@celina-tx.gov | www.celina-tx.gov
142 N. Ohio St | Celina, TX 75009

 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 

From: Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 4:05 PM
To: Jason Laumer <jlaumer@Celina-tx.gov>
Cc: Susan Hayes <shayes@co.collin.tx.us>; Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FY21 Celina Fire Department Dispatch ILA
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CAUTION: This message is from an External source. DO NOT click links or open attachments without verifying the sender.
Never enter your USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages from this email.

 
Good afternoon,
 
Did you receive anything from Brooke for the FY21 Celina Fire Department Dispatch ILA? 
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Caton
Collin County Purchasing

2300 Bloomdale Rd., #3160

McKinney, Texas  75071

972-548-4130 Direct

 


